

Location: Point Pleasant Firehouse, 6500 Point Pleasant Pike, New Hope, PA 18950 at 8:15pm

President's Report (Jeanie Burton):

- Jeanie will email the November minutes to the membership.
- 2016 Highlights:
 - Kaitlyn Dreese seminar
 - Chris Tucci and Kris Seiter agility camp and seminars
 - Increase in the number of classes being offered
 - The addition of Nose Work classes with Stacy Barnett
 - 3 ring trial at Pitman, NJ
 - 3 UKI trials chaired by Teresa Koziatek
 - 2 AKC trials at the Kruisin barn thanks to Alan working with the AKC for approval
- **Thank you to everyone for making it happen!**

Treasurer (Tony Luzynski):

- There has been a \$12,000 increase in cash since January 2016.
- December payments were for rent and flooring
- November 30, 2015 had \$16,000 and November 30, 2016 has \$28,000

Committees:

Training Committee (Carole Allen, Training Director):

- Kim Sexter will be on vacation the month of January 2017
- Sue Tovino will be teaching on Thursday nights starting January 2017
- January 16, 2017 will start the 1st session for 2017.
- Carole has purchased 2 kerosene heaters to be used during classes. Carole will give us instructions on how to use them.

2017 AKC Trial Committee:

- We are still looking for 1-3 Trial Chairpersons for the 2017 season. There can be co-chairpersons.

2017 UKI Trial Committee (Teresa Koziatek):

- March 4 will be the first UKI trial for 2017. Judy Kolsa will be the judge.

Membership Committee (Peg Antrobus) :

- No new members this month.

Library (Becky Forry):

- The library is on hold at this time. However the current collection is available and resides in the office.

Website (Allison Miele):

- On December 7th, Allison Miele will become the Kruisin Web Master.
- Thank you Judy Eckenrode for all your hard work on the website over the past years!

2016 Banquet (Linda Goldman):

- The banquet will be on Saturday January 28 at the Gardenville Hotel.
- If you have any ideas for games, please email Linda Goldman.
- If you have a suggestion for a new Kruisin Logo please submit to Linda so we can display it at the banquet.

Kruisin Kanines General Meeting Minutes: December 1, 2016

- Please submit videos and pictures to Alan as soon as possible.
- Awards:
 - We are only doing MACH chairs for dogs receiving their 1st MACH.
 - Please update your titles on the website by December 31st.
 - Sally Hunter will be doing the title certificates and a PowerPoint presentation.

Old Business:

- We still have the rat and pigeon problems.
- Tony will contact the landlord about the following issues:
 - Ring 1 – roof leak over crating area
 - Ring 2 – roof leak over dog walk
 - Ring 1 - Light is out – in the middle before the floodlights

New Business:

- Jeanie had sent out a Survey Monkey to the membership to get a feel for how many trials they want to hold in 2017. See attachment for complete details.
- Tony Luzynski would like to hold an ACT at the Kruisin barn in December. The AKC requires the club to pay them \$5 per run.
- We continue to need to focus on ways to make money other than trials. Alan and Jeanie suggested that we continue to host run thrus.
- Another club asked if they could rent the Kruisin barn to hold their breed AKC agility trial. However, the agreement we have with the AKC is that only Kruisin can hold AKC trials at the barn.
- We continue to look for climate controlled places to hold our summer AKC trials. Do we want to discuss with Y2K9s having their Willow Grove, PA facility approved by the AKC? Their facility has A/C
- The December work day will be Saturday the 17th.
- Tony will contact the vendor and have a new porta potty installed.
- Having signs directing people to the Kruisin facility has been discussed. It was decided since we are on private property we will only post signs during events. However, we will look into having a Kruisin sign put on the door into the barn.
- Tunnels: a new 15 foot is needed. Please always check the insides for strings hanging or wires exposed. If any tunnel is suspect please put up on the mezzanine with a note on it so Alan can check it.
- The new board was voted in:
 - President: Konnie McCaffree
 - Vice Present: Sherry Wilson
 - Secretary: Teresa Kosiatek
 - Treasurer: Tony Luzynski
 - Board: Linda Goldman, Bernadette Fletcher , Joanna Fleming, Terri Natishan, Diane Carney

Meeting adjourned at 9:20pm.

**** The next meeting will be at the banquet on January 28th at 6pm at the Gardenville Hotel.**

Respectfully submitted:

Diane Carney
Secretary